

Mr. Hank Hsieh

Chief Staff Attorney, Legal Center of Indigenous Peoples, Legal Aid Foundation

Education

LL.M., Graduate School of Law, Soochow University LL.B., College of Law, National Chengchi University

Professional Employment

2017-Present Chief Staff Attorney, Legal Center of Indigenous Peoples, Legal Aid Foundation

2015-2017 Secretary-General and Staff Attorney, Wild at Heart Legal Defense Association, Taiwan

2014-2015 Staff Attorney, Wild at Heart Legal Defense Association, Taiwan

2013-2014 AIPT International Law Office

Areas of Expertise

Cultural conflict cases concerning Indigenous peoples Environmental Impact Appraisal Law Mining Law

Biography

Attorney Hank Hsieh is from Madou, Tainan, a town of sincere and warm-hearted people. "Those with virtue are not left to stand alone. He who practices it will have partners" is a belief he firmly adheres to. He believes that if one walks in the path of righteousness, he shall gather more and more like-minded comrades. He stepped into the field of NGOs in 2015, and then joined the Legal Aid Foundation in 2017 to take the role as Chief Staff Attorney at the Legal Center of Indigenous Peoples. With more practical and culturally sensitive measures , he hopes to effectively protect the rights and interest of the indigenous peoples, helping them out of the predicament that has been lasting for hundreds of years.

